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PHONE 3-3603

November 9, 1950

Mr., Norman L. Magulre
L34 North Maple
Albugquerque, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Maguire.

This will gerify your reception of WGBA on 1460kc from 5:5%9am
until 6:C5aem EST on March 29, 1950 . The information contained in
your report of reception was entlirely correct and checked with our
log 100%.

Please exctise the deley in answering your report however
when I took the Chlef iZngineers Jjob here I found several Hundreead
unanswered verificetion reports. In an effort to answer all of them
I answer as many & day &e time will permlt in hopes of soon
catching up with all of them but I am still meny reports behind.

Yes I was Chief tngineer of WKNB in MNew britain, Conn, for
geveral years so if you have a verification cerd from them 1t is
likely that it 1s signed by mys«lf. I still hsave & connection
with thet station and will probably be going up there soon for
a couple of weeks vecatlion,

Thank you very much for your reporteand interest in our station.

Yours very truly
THE GEORGIA ALABAMA BROADCASTING COnPORATION
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Williem R, Atkinson
Chief cngineer
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